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MEMORANDUM FOR  ALMAJCOM/SG 

MAJCOM FUNCTIONAL MANAGERS 
 
FROM:  HQ USAF/SG 

1780 Air Force Pentagon, Rm 4E114 
Washington, DC  20330-1780 
 

SUBJECT:  Revised timeline of Tactical Combat Casualty Care (TCCC) training for active duty 
4N0X1 and 4N1X1 personnel 

 
This memorandum provides updated guidance for the National Association of Emergency 

Medical Technician (NAEMT) TCCC for Medical Personnel, previously addressed to all active 
duty 4N0X1 and 4N1X1 personnel in the AF/SG’s memo, Implementation of TCCC training for 
the Air Force Medical Service, dated 13 Aug 2019 at attachment 1. 
 

Due to programmatic delays resultant from COVID-19, the suspense for all active duty 
4N0X1 and 4N1X1 personnel to complete the current NAEMT-TCCC for Medical Personnel 
course is extended 12 months from the date of this memorandum with the following stipulation: 

 
• When tasked to deploy, all active duty 4N0X1 and 4N1X1 personnel will 

complete the NAEMT-TCCC for Medical Personnel course within 12 months 
before deployment. 

 
Unit medical readiness offices will continue to record TCCC training completion in 

Medical Readiness Decision Support System (MRDSS).   
 
My point of contact for the AFMS TCCC training is Maj Stephan C. Kesterson, (703) 

681-6956, DSN 761-6956 or email at stephan.c.kesterson.mil@mail.mil and for the 4N Career 
Field Manager is CMSgt Taliah M. Wilkerson, 703-681-8152, DSN 761-8152 or email at 
taliah.m.wilkerson.mil@mail.mil. 

 
 
 

 
DOROTHY A. HOGG 
Lieutenant General, USAF, NC 
Surgeon General 
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